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A D D E N D A 
 
DATE:  June 5, 2024 

SUBJECT: RFQ-202405-01 Addendum #1  

SIGNATURE OF PURSUIT LEADER  
ACKNOWLEDGING RECIEPT OF ADDENDUM #1: _______________________ Date: _____________  
            _______ 
 
The following are ADID responses to requests for clarifications regarding RFQ-202405-01 (in green). 
Attachment 1 below includes the list of registrations for the optional pre-bid meeting held on May 
29th, 2024.   
 

1. Will selected prime firm or subconsultant firm(s) for this program management contract be 
precluded from future phases or projects related to the delivery of the Stitch? 

• No. The only work a prime firm or subconsultant firm will be excluded from is 
design work on phase 1 components of the Stitch, which a team led by WSP, 
Inc. is currently under contract for. This contract ends at the conclusion of 
phase 1 work.   

 
2. In Section VII.A.1. Technical Approach, the RFQ requests items a, b, c, and d. According to the 

submittal format outline on page 25 of the RFQ, the Technical Approach section is to contain 
items a, b, c, d, and e (Provide conceptual task durations). Can you clarify what sections are 
requested within the Technical Approach section? 

• Section e. “Provide conceptual task durations” was included in the checklist by 
error. Please disregard. 
 

3. Can you clarify the correct lettering of sections in our response? The lettering/numbering is 
inconsistent between Section VI – Instructions for Content and Preparation of Statements of 
Qualifications, which requests: 
 
A. Administrative Requirements 
B. Experience and Qualifications 
C. Resources/Workload Capacity 
Phase II Response 
 
And the submittal format outline, which requests: 
A. Consideration Checklist 
B. Administrative Requirements 
C. Experience and Qualifications 
D. Resources/Workload Capacity 
E. Phase II Response 

• Please follow the lettering in Attachment 1 PHASE I & II RESPONSE.  
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4. In the RFP on page 17 the following is stated “The consultant is required to provide Subject 
Matter Experts (SMEs) in the fields of roadway, survey, drainage, structures, geotechnical, 
traffic engineering, landscape/hardscape, architecture (park structures), Intelligent 
Transportation Systems (ITS), tunnel design, environmental, and utilities to assist in technical 
design reviews submitted by the design teams.” Is it expected we provide 
qualifications/resumes for these individuals? If so, would you consider allowing an Appendix 
or increase the page count of the response, in order to provide? 
 

• Experience and qualifications are only required for the project manager and 
key team leaders. An appropriate section to include information about 
additional Subject Matter Experts could be the Narrative on Additional 
Resources Areas and Ability, but this is up to the discretion of the responding 
teams.   

 
5. What is the length of time for the contract? 

 
• Length of time for the contract is anticipated to be for the duration of Phase 1 

Stitch implementation (2024-2030). However, ADID reserves the right to cancel 
the contract sooner if the services are no longer necessary.    

 
6. When is the contract expected to be awarded?   

 
• The contract is expected to be awarded as soon as the selection and 

negotiations process successfully concludes. ADID is targeting August 2024 for 
contract execution.  
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Attachment 1: Pre-Bid Meeting Registration List 
 

First 
Name 

Last 
Name Email Organization Job Title 

Certified 
DBE Firm 

Tim Santi tsanti@walterpmoore.com Walter P Moore 
Senior 
Principal No 

Bryan Lindsey bryan.lindsey@hdrinc.com HDR Engineering 

Georgia 
Highways 
Market Sector 
Lead No 

Paul Allen paul.allen@usa-pcs.com Project Cost Solutions (PCS) 
CEO/Business 
Development Yes 

Lee Thomas lee.thomas@usa-pcs.com Project Cost Solutions (PCS) 
Project 
Principle Yes 

Chuck Deeb deebck@cdmsmith.com CDM Smith 
Client Service 
Leader No 

Sarah Boyer sarah.boyer@lordaecksargent.com Lord Aeck Sargent 
Landscape 
Architect No 

Bonnie shepherd bshepherd@jensenhughes.com Jensen Hughes 

SVP 
Transportation 
Leader No 

Nishant Nayan nishant.nayan@jensenhughes.com Jensen Hughes 
Project 
Director No 

Marwan Abboud mabboud@nitisys.com Niti Systems 

VP of ITS, 
Traffic and 
Planning 
services Yes 

Krystal Dixon krystal@paradigmplg.com 
Paradigm Project Leadership 
Group 

President & 
CEO Yes 

Ximon Zhu ximon@numobility.ai Numobility Principal No 

Jignesh Patel jpatel@Nitisys.com 
Niti Systems Consultants, 
Inc. CEO Yes 

Garrett Womble gwomble@praxis3.com PRAXIS3 Architect No 

Andy Macke amacke@cerm.com 

Corporate Environmental 
Risk Management, LLC 
(CERM) 

Vice President, 
Client Services Yes 

Genine Bryant gbryant@cerm.com 
Corporate Environmental 
Risk Management (CERM) 

Program 
Manager Yes 

Chris Marsengill chris.marsengill@kimley-horn.com Kimley-Horn 
Senior Project 
Manager No 

Curt Jackson cjackson@waengineering.com W&A Engineering 

Director of 
Landscape 
Architecture No 
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Todd Long todd.long@oneatlas.com 
Atlas Technical Consultants, 
LLC 

Southern 
States Hub 
Leader No 

Marc Simmons msimmons@benesch.com Benesch 
Project 
Manager No 

Brian Bolick brian.bolick@atkinsrealis.com AtkinsRealis Vice President No 

sean byers sean.byers@oneatlas.com Atlas 
VP Business 
Development  No 

Sarrah Poquette sarah.poquette@greshamsmith.com Gresham Smith  No 

Daveitta Knight Daveitta.Knight@rsandh.com Daveitta.Knight@rsandh.com 

Vice President, 
Atlanta Area 
Leader No 

Kevin  Lacey kevin.lacey@atkinsrealis.com Atkinsrealis 
Proposal 
Manager No 

Mike Lobdell mike.lobdell@kimley-horn.com Kimley-Horn Associate No 
Sally Rier sally.riker@oneatlas.com Atlas VP No 
John Funny jfunny@thegricegroup.com Grice Consulting Group President Yes 

Jeff Clayton jnclayton@garverusa.com Garver 
Business 
Team Leader No 

robert bryant wbryant@hdrinc.com hdr  No 

Kate Saunders ksaunders@2mnext.com 2MNEXT 

Business 
Development 
& Ops 
Coordinator Yes 

Lena Liebrecht lliebrecht@2mnext.com 2MNEXT 
Marketing 
Coordinator Yes 

Ali Razavi arazavi@2mnext.com 2MNEXT 
Senior 
Engineer Yes 

 
 
 


